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Gastroenterology Department   
 
 

Question  Answer  
1. Who provides your current Endoscopy Reporting System  Medilogic 
2. When is your contract due for renewal ?  Mar ‘25 
3. Will you be going out to tender?  No 
4. Who provides your stack system?  Fujifilm 
5. Do you use Scheduling and vetting software, if so who do you use?  Medilogik 
6. Do you have the ability to capture images within this dept if so who is 

the provider please?  
 

Medilogik 

7. Who is the current Endoscopy Service Manager/Managers within the 
Trust  

Victoria Insull, Deputy Divisional Manager, 
Surgical Division 

 
Pulmonology Department 
 

Question  Answer  
8. Who provides your current Pulmonology Reporting 

System  
no Pulmonary dept - N/A 

9. Do you have the ability to capture images within this 
dept? 

 

N/A 

10. When is your contract due for renewal ? N/A 
 
Urology Department 
 

Question  Answer  
11. Who provides your current Urology Reporting 

System? 
Lorenzo is the core EPR, supplier is Dedalus. 

12. Do you have the ability to capture images within this 
dept? 

 

Yes 

13. When is your contract due for renewal ?  31/03/2025 
 
Multifunctional Software Systems 
 

Question  Answer 
14. Do you currently have Order Communications software installed, if so who provides that 

software?  
EMIS 

15. Which patient administration system is installed at the Trust, please?  
 

Lorenzo 

16. Do you have any integration platforms installed within the above departments? If so who is 
the Provider of this software?  
 

Mirth 

 


